From Lorraine

To Cordell

Subject: R

RE: Simon Cordell Meeting-13-02-2015
Date: 19 February 2015 12:40:00

Hi Michael

I got Simon's things from yesterday it took him ages to go over all the statements I just going over them now
and cleaning them up.

He have a list but he still trying to get hold of some people like Chris and some others if he can’t get hold of
them today he just going to send the list over later to the ones he knows will attend.

We are maybe also going to call some of the officers from the Public order unit from Scotland Yard.

Have you written the letter yet for Scotland Yard if so, can you send me a copy of what has been written, as i
think they will try and mess around with just the dates I think they will maybe want the names of the events as
that is what they go by, I think?

I will send over by the end of the day if I can get them all cleared up the statements with all of Simon Comments
to them that should make his statement of evidence a lot easier as you should by then have an idea of what he is
saying for each day by the statement of the police he has gone over.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 19 February 2015 09:28

To: Lorraine Cordell; re_wired@ymail.com; Ward, Josephine
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Meeting-13-02-2015

Dear Simon,

We have not had any response to the requests below. We are booking an appointment to take your statement on
Saturday 21st February 2015 at 10.30am at our offices in Tottenham to take your statement of evidence.

Kind regards,

Micheal McKee

On 13 February 2015 at 17:21 Micheal McKee <
m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com > wrote:

We require the following from Simon:
1. Details re PNC - you have provided this.

2. Medical Records- we are chasing this up with his GP.

3. Details of prospective witnesses (including contact numbers)- this has not been provided. In particular,

he has mentioned that "Kate" can verify he was not at the
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